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To: 
C<: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Mike, 

~ 
~~ 
~~~Kent Llnda..:TSAQCC:> 

RE: BOA program changes 
Wednesday, October 08, 2014 3:10:06 PM 

Thanks; the link works. 

John B. 

From: Silata, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 201 4 3:06 PM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Tauber. Sarah 
Cc: Itaml, Brian <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Whealon, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: BOA program changes 

John. 

Absolutely. The deck is posted in the following link. Let me know if you can access it. 1f not we' ll provide you access. 

https'//team jshare tsa dhs gov/sjtes/OpsNet/BDA/BDAEvolut jon/BDA%20Evolutjo o%20Documeot%20Library/BDA%20Eyolut jon Program%200yervjew swf 

Thanks. 
Mike 

From: Bauer.John D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 2:53 PM 
To: Tauber, Sarah; Silata, Michael 
Cc: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: BOA program changes 

Sarah, 

W ould it be possible for us (those copied on this e-mail) to get access the BOA briefing on OLC that Kelly references below? 

Thanks, 

John B. 

John 0 . Bauer 

Assi stant Ch i e f Counsel 

Criminal Enforcement 

TSA 

(571) 227-~ 

From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 201411:13 AM 
To: Bauer, John 0 <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC> 
Cc: ltaml, Brian <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz. Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: BOA program changes 

John, Linda, 

Sarah Tauber gave a presentation today at the SLT meeting about the changes to the BDA program and the results of the opt imization study. The 

briefing is on OLC and available for everyone in OSO to review. I found the briefing informative and if you can get access you might want to review. Sarah 

also mentioned that OSO is in the process of drafting revision 4 of the BOA SOP. 

Kelly D. Wheaton 

Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 

571 227-!!filI) 




